

16th May 2022

To Committee Members, "as addressed"

1. Acknowledgement of the Indigenous Community

Assistant Chairperson opened the meeting at 7.20 pm by acknowledging the Indigenous Community.

We acknowledge the Shire's Indigenous community as the first owners of this country. We recognise the important ongoing role that indigenous people have in our community and pay our respects to their elders and people both living and past.

2. Apologies

- Alana.S
- Rhys.
- Melanie.A
- Pauline.M
- 3. Disclosure by Committee members or Councillors or Council Officers of any interest or conflicts of interest in any item on the agenda Confirmation of minutes

None disclosed

4. Confirmation of minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Minutes of the Nhill Town Committee Meeting held on 16th of May, 2021 at the Nhill Memorial Community Centre circulated to Committee Members be taken as read and confirmed.

Moved: Jenny

Seconded: Brock.S

5. General business as notified to the Chair

Reps. from GMW notes on Water Tower:

There is a white powdery substance that could reduce the longevity of any painted artworks on the tower. Art boards could be a possibility if painting it is not viable.

Jenny brought up Pauline's concern of the water leak near the show grounds and have raised the concern to the GMW reps, a formal report is required to be made. Noted, this may be a council and committee issue and under our jurisdiction, but a formal report will be required.

Nhill Show:

WWHS grant could be used to hold an event of some sort as many organisations within Nhill are trying to hold events during the weekend after the show. With good communication and meetings with all relevant organisations, we could hold a series of events on the weekend after the Nhill Show. This would provide more activities for tourists venturing down to our town and a net profit for Nhill. Vikki has volunteered to assist in organising this meeting on behalf of our committee.

Motion to assign Vicki to the role of organising a meeting with relevant organisations:

Moved: Jenny

Seconded: Darren

Christmas Carols:

We could request for Piggerly Lanes to hold a performance during the Christmas events at Jaypex Park. Horsham Choir could potentially be involved. The new music teacher at Nhill College is prepared to help prepare kids to preform musical acts but not help run the carols. Brock will attempt to contact Bu Kube on the involvement of Piggerly lane players.

Pigeons + Main St Paths + Abandoned Shops: Lot of areas are covered in feces from Pigeons. Additionally, damage is caused to buildings from these birds. Abandoned shops are prone to infestations from mice and insects. Streets are not being cleaned regularly (supposed to be power washed 5 times a year but it has been raised in the Committee that this is not the case). This is affecting tourism as people defiantly notice details such as these ones.

Norm's Honouring: All members support the idea of erecting a plaque and garden seat in his honour. Could be an idea to apply this for the WWHS grant.

6. Financial Report for the period ending 31 January 2022

RECOMMENDATION:

HINDMARSH SHIRE COUNCIL | ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES

That the Committee notes the Finance Report for the period ending 16th May, 2021 presented.

Motion:

That the Committee notes the Finance Report for the period ending 31 January 2022 as presented.

Moved: Vikki

Seconded: Jenny

7. Meeting Closed

There being no further business, the Assistant Chairperson declared the meeting closed at 8:52pm.

9. COUNCIL OFFICER AUTHORISATION

*to be completed by the Council Officer

I _Daniel Griffiths_ accept the following recommendations made by the Nhill Town Committee at this meeting held on 18/7/22:

ITEM NO.	DESCRIPTION	DECISION
4	Minutes	Confirmation of the Minutes
5	General business as notified by the chair	
6	Finance Report	

SIGNED:	Council Officer		
Dated:		14/9/22	